



Amine jbali

Full stack developer and trainer

Experienced web developer adept in all stages of advanced coding and professional mentorship. Equipped with a record of success in consistently using new technologies and completing multiple projects. Bringing a diverse and promising skill-set, I am able to effectively provide any technological need and deliver efficient web solutions through ingenious innovation.

Contact

Phone

+216 93 136 075

Email

aminejbali32@gmail.com

Linkedin

www.linkedin.com/in/amine-jbali

Skills

- Angular
- React js
- node js , express js , mongodb
- blockchain, web 3 , solidity
- Html , css , js , bootstrap
- Web dev training

Education

2021
Business Computing degree
Esen manouba

2017
Bac informatique
El farabi

Language

English

French

Arabic

Experience

Full stack developer

2022 - Present : Questway company

We are building an e-learning platform (www.questwaycompany.com) and a backoffice to manage all the content using angular, node js, express, mongodb and gpg checkout for online paiement.

Co-founder , CTO

2021-2022 : Pikoro company

Web development trainer

2020 - Present : Technologia Academy

I teach web development to more than 200 students ,and i guide many students in their pfe internships.

Full stack developer

2021 - 2022 : Formalab company

During this mission , we buit a big project for a french client. It was a dashboard for doctors to build forms (something like google forms) and share them with their patients.

Web development trainer

2021 - 2022 : Formalab company

I teach student all needs to become web developers and i share with them may skills in html , css , js bootstrap and much more.

Full stack developer

2020-2021 : Be-services company

During this experience, i learned a lot of things like building websites with cms, and landing pages. we also built a social media app using mean stack and ionic.

Freelancer - web && mobile developer

2018 - Present

I have been working as a freelancer for 4 years and accomplishing every project with full satisfaction of the customers. I have immense capability in skills like web dev , mobile dev using angular node js, express and much more. I work on more than 40 projects with many clients.

web development internship

2018 : Formalab Company

In this short period of time , I learned many technologies and i worked on a few simple projects using angular and node js.

community life

Co-founder & Project Responsible

2022 : ASPIRE ESEN

Membre and IT manager

2018 - 2022 : ESEN ANDROID CLUB